
 

Interoffice Communication 
 
Date:  September 24, 2008 
 
To:  Whom It May Concern 
  
From:  Tim Ellis, Associate Professor  and Assistant Chair for Undergraduate Affairs 
 
RE:  Required Field Trip 
 
As the professor in charge for CE104 - Civil Engineering Projects this semester, I would 
like to request permission for the following students to have an excused absence from 
other classes that may be in conflict.  These students will be required to attend a field trip 
to EFCO Forms on Wednesday, October 15, 2008 from 2 pm to 5:00 p.m.  Please allow 
this student to be excused from your class and provide an opportunity to make up their 
work for that particular day. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation and please do not hesitate to contact me (tge@iastate.edu 
or 515-294-8922) if you have any questions or need additional information. 
  
CE 104 Students: 
ALLEN DANIEL FREDERICK    LUO JING                  
BAKSHI VISHAL DEEPAK      MARSHALL MICHAEL D        
BUCK JONATHAN WILLIAM     MCAREAVY SEAN FRANSIC     
CHRISTIANSEN ADAM PHILIP  MCCAULEY KODY B           
CLARK ANNA MARIE          MCLEAN DUSTIN JAMES       
CLAUSEN PAUL JESSE D.  MENG JUN                  
ERICKSON DAVID COLE       MERKLEY ANDREW RICHARD    
ERNST EVAN CHRISTOPHER    MILLER JOSHUA PAUL        
FELIX FRANK JOHN-ERIK     MOREAU PETER S            
FRIEDMAN MATTHEW S.   NESVIK JEFFREY JON        
GROTKIN JOHN ANTHONY SCHUMACHER MICHELLE L 
HARRIS ANDREW JOSEPH      SMOAK HUNTER GILBERT      
HEEREN TYLER J            SON HYO JUNG              
HENLEY MATTHEW JOHN       SPENCER PHILLIP EDWARD    
HESTON MICHELLE DIANE     SUNG JEWOO                
HOYT JOHN JESSE           SWANSON BRIAN DANIEL      
IBRAHIM ABDELHAFIZ R      WAGNER DANIEL JAMES       
LEEPER SEAN M             WEISS NEIL ALAN           
LI JINXIN                 WILLCUTS ANDREW ROBERT    
LLEWELLYN DAVID JOSEPH     

 


